


































 
 
 
 
 
Mr. Ian Wade 
Capital Projects Manager 
City of Aurora 
Public Works and Engineering 
Aurora, IL. 60505 
 
 
 
Mr. Wade, 
 
In accordance with your request I offer the following breakdown of the Misc/GC/OH/P costs 
included in our bid for the carpentry work on the DSC bridge renovation project. 
 
General Conditions - $6,909.00, includes supervision, project manager, burden, insurance, etc. 
 
Allowance - $10,000.00, assigned amount set by Engineer  
 
OH/P - $3,402.00 
 
Total sum - $20,311.00 
 
 
 
Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any further questions.  
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Louis J. Morse 
 
 

128 S. Broadway 

Aurora, IL  60505 

630-896-2696 

FAX 630-896-2697 


	Morse bid
	19 04 02 DCS Letter of Explanation of Misc Costs

